

# HAYLIE SCHROEDER, BSN, RN

212 W North Street #201  
Waukesha, WI 53188

(262) 719-7063  
schroederhaylie@gmail.com

## Highlights

Nearly five years of well-rounded nursing experience including leadership responsibilities in a fast-paced intensive care unit, case management in an active acute inpatient rehabilitation hospital, and disease prevention and management in a dynamic cardiovascular outpatient clinic and procedural center

## Education

**University of Miami**, Coral Gables, Florida

*Bachelor of Science in Nursing*, Class of May 2013

**Clinical Rotations** in Emergency Medicine, Adult and Pediatric Neurosurgery, Trauma Step-Down, Behavioral Health, Maternal Health, and Medical-Surgical Units.

**Pewaukee High School**, Pewaukee, Wisconsin

Class of 2009

## Work Experience

### **Registered Nurse, "Mid-Level Provider"**

**September 2017 - Present**

Waukesha Heart Institute, Waukesha, Wisconsin

Waukesha Heart & Vascular Institute, Pewaukee, Wisconsin

- Evaluate and anticipate patient needs through collaborative assessment and care planning with patients and physicians in an outpatient clinic setting
- Educate patients on disease prevention, medication management, test results and treatment plans, as well as pre- and post-procedure instructions
- Provide quality nursing care to patients before, during, and after a variety of outpatient procedures including cardiac catheterizations, implantations of pacemakers and implantable cardioverter-defibrillators, peripheral angiography and interventions, and endovenous ablations

### **Case Manager**

**July 2016 - September 2017**

Rehabilitation Hospital of Wisconsin, Waukesha, Wisconsin

- Coordinated management of care for patients in an acute inpatient rehabilitation hospital, with an emphasis on providing resources, individualizing patient care goals, and thorough discharge planning
- Led interdisciplinary team conferences, encouraging patients and families to be involved as active participants in their rehabilitation and care
- Maintained cost effectiveness through utilization review, and ensured compliance with regulatory standards

## **Registered Nurse**

**October 2013 - July 2016**

*2L Neuro ICU Area Coordinating Council Chair*

Neurosurgical Intensive Care Unit

Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center, Milwaukee, Wisconsin

- Closely monitored patient status, test results, and treatment effectiveness through thorough and frequent assessment while reacting calmly and quickly to changes and evidence of deterioration
- Advocated for patient wishes and needs, provided support for patients and their families during stressful situations, and collaborated with members of the interdisciplinary team to improve patient outcomes
- Elected by peers to unit's Area Coordinating Council, owing to positive leadership skills as charge nurse and development of new nurses as a primary preceptor

## **Special Interest Housing Community Assistant**

**August 2011 - May 2013**

Office of Academic Enhancement

University of Miami, Coral Gables, Florida

- Acted as a liaison between residential students and faculty
- Coordinated events for residential students, and produced promotional material

**Program Leader** (Grand Rapids, Michigan)

**May 2012 - August 2012**

**Program Coordinator** (Loveland, Colorado)

**May 2011 - August 2011**

Group Week of Hope

Group Cares, Loveland, Colorado

- Led inspirational programs for up to 120 teenagers and adults
- Delegated organizational and administrative tasks among staff members
- Developed positive relationships with local community leaders

## **Honors**

- **Nurse of the Year nominee**, Milwaukee Journal Sentinel, 2016
- **Shared Governance Award nominee**, Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center, 2016
- **Rising Star Award**, Neurosurgical Intensive Care Unit, 2014
- **Isaac Bashevis Singer Full-Tuition Scholarship recipient**, University of Miami
- **Edward T. and Roberta Foote Fellow**, University of Miami

## **Certifications & Skills**

Advanced Cardiac Life Support

Basic Life Support for Healthcare Providers

Ultrasound-Guided IV Insertion Competent

Sheath Removal Competent

Proficient in:

Mac OSX and PC operating systems

Microsoft Office

EPIC Medical Software